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Marin, Carolina

Subject: RE: Legal Services Proposal to the Rules Committee re: Removing Eviction Records from 
the Internet

From: Melissa Marichal <mmarichal@ctfairhousing.org>  
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 10:36 AM 
To: Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov> 
Cc: Jeff Gentes <jgentes@ctfairhousing.org> 
Subject: RE: Legal Services Proposal to the Rules Committee re: Removing Eviction Records from the Internet 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Hello Joseph, 

I am writing to update the Rules Committee that the Connecticut Fair Housing Center would like to retract its request to 
comment on the legal services proposal. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Best, 
Melissa 

Melissa Marichal 
Staff Attorney (she/her) 
Connecticut Fair Housing Center 
60 Popieluszko Court 
Hartford, CT  06106 
860-263-0725 (direct) 
860-247-4236 (fax) 
www.ctfairhousing.org  

From: Melissa Marichal <mmarichal@ctfairhousing.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 10:04 AM 
To: Del Ciampo, Joseph <joseph.delciampo@jud.ct.gov> 
Cc: Jeff Gentes <jgentes@ctfairhousing.org> 
Subject: Re: Legal Services Proposal to the Rules Committee re: Removing Eviction Records from the Internet 

Good morning Joseph, 

Thank you for this information. The Connecticut Fair Housing Center would like the opportunity to give comments on 
this item.  

Thanks again, 
Melissa 

Melissa Marichal 
Staff Attorney (she/her) 
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Connecticut Fair Housing Center 
60 Popieluszko Court 
Hartford, CT  06106 
860-263-0725 (direct) 
860-247-4236 (fax) 
www.ctfairhousing.org 
 

From: Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 8, 2021 3:38 PM 
To: Melissa Marichal <mmarichal@ctfairhousing.org> 
Cc: Jeff Gentes <jgentes@ctfairhousing.org> 
Subject: RE: Legal Services Proposal to the Rules Committee re: Removing Eviction Records from the Internet  
  
Good Afternoon, 
  
The agenda is being developed now and will likely be decided on and posted tomorrow.  For your information, typically 
when an item is considered for the first time, as this item would be, the Rules Committee refers the matter out for 
comments to those individuals and entities which it believes are interested in the subject matters.  If you have such an 
interest and have comments or would like an opportunity to give comments, I suggest that you inform the Committee 
(through me) as soon as possible and I will inform the Committee.  
  
Thank you.   
  
  
  
_______________________________ 
Joseph J. Del Ciampo 
Director of Legal Services 
Connecticut Judicial Branch 
100 Washington Street 
Hartford, Connecticut 06106 
  
e-mail:  Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov 
  
Tel:   (860) 706-5120 
Fax:  (860) 566-3449 
  
This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work 
product doctrine, or other confidentiality provision.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination, 
distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you 
have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system.  Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any 
privilege or work product protection. The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this communication which 
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein.  If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a 
hard-copy version. 
  
  
  
  

From: Melissa Marichal <mmarichal@ctfairhousing.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 2, 2021 9:12 AM 
To: Del Ciampo, Joseph <Joseph.DelCiampo@jud.ct.gov> 
Cc: Jeff Gentes <jgentes@ctfairhousing.org> 
Subject: Legal Services Proposal to the Rules Committee re: Removing Eviction Records from the Internet 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  

Good morning Joseph, 
  
I’m writing with a quick question regarding the Rules Committee’s 12/13 agenda. Yesterday, four of the legal services 
organizations submitted a letter to the Rules Committee requesting to address the committee regarding their proposal 
to amend Practice Book Rules 7-10 and 7-11. The Connecticut Fair Housing Center and the Connecticut Legal Rights 
Project are considering submitting a supplementary letter and we want to make sure we’re aware of any deadlines.  
  
Can you confirm whether this proposal will make it onto the 12/13 agenda? And if it will be on the 12/13 agenda, if 
there is a deadline for submitting/circulating additional materials to the committee? 
  
Many thanks, 
Melissa 
  
Melissa Marichal 
Staff Attorney (she/her) 
Connecticut Fair Housing Center 
60 Popieluszko Court 
Hartford, CT  06106 
860-263-0725 (direct) 
860-247-4236 (fax) 
www.ctfairhousing.org  
  


